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¥r. John €. McPhergon

Yice President

International Busipess Machines Corporatiom
50 Hadison Avenue

Rew York 22, Mew York

Dear Johnt

Inclosed is » copy of a lettor received from Professor
A. G. Bill in snswer to the Director's invitation {copy also
incloscd) t0 him to be & merber of the Rlectronics Panel of

the MSASAD.

Eill's answar seers a bit inconclusive or evasive. In
the light of the work deone last sumrmor by the Special Btudy
(roup, and in view of Hill's comnection with Lincoln, do you
recomzend that we muke further effart to get him on one of our
papels, or should we accept his ansver as & tactful declination
of cur invitation and let it go at that?

Binceraly,

WILLIAM F. FRIBIMAN
Bpecial Aseistant

£ Inciey
1. Copy of 1tz from A, G. Hill
2. Copy of 1tx from Director to A. G. Hild
ces AG
c/s

8/ASST (Mr. Friedman)

M/R: Regquest for Mr. McPherson's opinion on further approach to
A.G. Hill Por panel menbershlp of the NSASAB.

M.N.Felerski/s/ASST/60493/23 Feb 5h
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